
From: Tagnipes, Jeorge S.
Sent: 2/24/2011 3:07:34 PM
To: Tagnipes, Jeorge S. (jeorge.tagnipes@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Wayne Hauck (wayne.hauck@pinnacle-us.com)
Bee:
Subject: http://eega.cpuc.ca.gov is now Live!

Interested Parties (I apologize in advance for any duplicate emails you may receive),

The EEGA* website is the central web location where you can find utility reported data on the 
2010-2012 portfolio of programs being offered by Pacific Gas and Electric, Southern 
California Edison, San Diego Gas and Electric and Southern California Gas.

In this release you will find the following:

•L J A homepage “dashboard” that aggregates the utility monthly reports and displays
the REPORTED results using various charts that can be altered:

O Choose the program cycle 2010-2012 or 2009

o Choose to see either statewide or utility specific information

o Choose to see savings by Market Sector or End Use

o Tip: Click on the pie charts to see a further breakdown of a pie slice

•L 2 Currently available data include REPORTED expenditures and REPORTED
savings in GWh, MW, and Mth.

Download monthly report spreadsheets submitted by the utilities each month

Download utility Program Implementation Plans (PIPs)

o There are “Current PIPs” which have recently been updated. The PIPs in this tab reflect the 
current plans for these programs. There will be a new feature where addenda will be submitted 
that update these “Current PIPs” over the portfolio cycle so that the public is up-do-date about 
how the programs have changed

o Also available are the “Redline PIPs” which are the original compliance PIPs with the red- 
lined track changes turned on, so the user can see what changes were made compared to the
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compliance filing PIPs

O Finally, there are the compliance filing PIPs, which were submitted with the utility program 
applications

Download reports from previous EEGA websites

o We decided to consolidate the previous EEGA website to this one webpage.

O User can now download the reports from the 2004-2005 cycle

O In the future we plan on integrating the data from the 2006-2008 and 2009 EEGA sites.

J Download Standard Tables

O Currently users can download the “official list” of utility program offerings.

NEXT STEPS
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J This is the first release of the new EEGA site. There will be much more added 
this year, so please bookmark this site and check back frequently.

Please send any comments or suggestions for the site directly to me. It is our 
intent to be as transparent as possible so the public can stay informed about energy efficiency 
activity in California.

Please distribute this email to your email lists to get the word out about this site.

Please add this site to your own webpage if it is relevant
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* EEGA stands for Energy Efficiency Groupware Application

Jeorge S. Tagnipes [ 415.703.2451 (direct) [ 415.703.2200 (facsimile) [ ieorge.tagnipes@cpuc.ca.gov

CPUC Energy Division - Energy Efficiency Evaluation Section PLEASE VISIT http://eega2006.CpUC.Ca.gOV and

http://eega.cpuc.ca.gov
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